Chris Harvey

From: Claire Hoque [claire.hoque@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 1:37 PM

To: Chris Harvey; Chris Harvey -TCB

Cc: Neena Jain

Subject: CCS auth. letter: answer 10U13238 TCB questions: KYOCERA Corporation, FCC ID:

V65SCP-6780, Assessment NO.: AN10T0589 & AN10T0590, Notice#1

Attachments: Authorization Letter for FCC application.pdf

=l

Authorization
Letter for FCC a...
Hi Chris,
I just got CCS auth. Letter to address Q4.
Now I have addressed all the question.
Thanks,
Claire Hoque
UL CCS
47173 Benicia Street
Fremont, CA 94538, USA
Tel: (510) 771-1123
Fax: (510) 661-0888
————— Original Message-----
From: Claire Hoque
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 9:59 AM
To: Chris Harvey; Chris Harvey -TCB
Cc: Neena Jain
Subject: answer 10U13238 TCB questions: KYOCERA Corporation, FCC ID:
V65SCP-6780, Assessment NO.: AN10T0589 & AN10T0590, Notice#l
Hi Chris,
PIs see our answer.
Thanks,
Claire Hoque
UL CCS
47173 Benicia Street
Fremont, CA 94538, USA
Tel: (510) 771-1123

Fax: (510) 661-0888



————— Original Message-----

From: Chris Harvey

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 8:10 AM

To: Thu Chan

Cc: Chris Harvey; Claire Hoque; Lucy Tsai

Subject: KYOCERA Corporation, FCC ID: V65SCP-6780, Assessment NO.:
AN10TO589 & AN10TO0590, Notice#l

Dear Claire & Thu,

You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB application. The
following items need to be resolved before the review can be continued:

1. The Users Manual has locations for the FCC ID Number, HAC rating numbers, the SAR
values and the Antenna Separation distance, but the numbers are represented by x"s. |IFf
these values are to be included in the Manual, the FCC requires that the numbers be
correct. Please provide an updated Users Manual exhibit with the actual measured values
in place of the x"s.

<answer>pls see revised manual

2. With the Grant deferral date of July 26, 2010 and the Short-term Confidentiality
request for 135 days, please confirm that the date to release the STC exhibits is December
8, 2010.

<answer>135 days after grant date 7/26 should be December 8, 2010.

3. The Confidentiality Request Letter exhibit lists the Adjustment Procedure (Tune-Up
Procedure) as an exhibit to be held as confidential; however this exhibit was not
submitted in this application. Please submit the Tune-Up (Adjustment) Procedure exhibit.
<answer>attached.

4_ The online Application forms indicate that Compliance Certification Services (Thu Chan
and Claire Hoque) are the representatives for this application; however the Letter of
Authorization appoints only Comptest as the authorized representative. Please either
submit another Letter of Authorization, indicating that Thu Chan and Claire Hoque of CCS
are also authorized, or allow me to update the application forms to change the authorized
persons to be a specific individual(s) from Comptest.

<answer>we will send you CCS auth. Letter early next week, pls review the first 3
questions first to see if you still have issues or not.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the Tiling fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com



